Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Withdrawals, 16 NCAC 06H & 06K

From: Lou Martin <lou.martin@dpi.nc.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 9:38 AM

To: Reeder, Amanda J <amanda.reeder@oah.nc.gov>; Masich, Molly <molly.masich@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Deanna Townsend-Smith <deanna.townsend-smith@dpi.nc.gov>; Thomas Ziko <Thomas.Ziko@dpi.nc.gov>
Subject: [External] Withdrawals, 16 NCAC 06H & 06K

CAUTION:

Amanda,
The State Board of Education approved the withdrawal of the following rules at their meeting on November 5,

2020:

e 16 NCAC 06H .0113 Nutrition Standards for Elementary Schools
Unnecessary reiteration of obligations under federal statutes and regulations.

e 16 NCAC 6K .0101 School Security for Education Services for the Deaf and Blind
Unnecessary internal management policy.

e 16 NCAC 06K .0103 NC Standard Course of Study, Occupational Course and Extended Content
Standards for Education Services for the Deaf and Blind Unnecessary internal management policy.

Please let us know if you need anything else.
Thanks!

Lou

Lou Martin

State Board of Education
984-236-2257
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